Message

From: Valery Zhukov [zhukoff@webley.com]
Sent: 10/29/1999 4:07:27 PM

To: Alex Kurganov [alex@webley.com]
Subject: Re: protocol

I am not sure that understand you correctly.

Could you please show me an exaple of spaces between sentences because

I pass parsed text and if you need to make one whole bunch of it you could simply

concatenate all third parameters with as many spaces between them as possible.

Maybe I think about other thing.

Valery

BTW: For phone number I used such sintax:

<!--webley name="phone" value="8884446400" text="Webley-->888 4 WEBLEY <!--webley-->

Alex Kurganov wrote:

> this is fine except 1 would like to have spaces between sentences as 1 will
> be using text to speech and it needs as good punctuation as possible.
>

> From: Valery Zhukov <zhukoff(@webley.com>

> To: Alex Kurganov <alex@webley.com>

> Date: Thursday, October 28, 1999 4:51 PM

> Subject: protocol

>

>>Alex,

>>] parsed Webley faq page twith my parser and got this result in CSV format.
> >Is it good enough for you to use it on voice side?

>>Valery

> >

>>"text",""," Webley. "

>>"link","home.html",""

>>"link","demo_opener html]",""

>>"link","join. html",""

>>"link","day.html",""

>>"link","faq.html",""

>>"text","",". Frequently Asked Questions.Updated on 8/1/1999.1f you have

> additional questions about Webley, please forward an e-Mail message to our "

>>"link","mailto:webmaster@webley.com","webmaster"
> >"te tll’llll’ll. Or’ Call "
> >'phone’,'8884446400','Webley'
>>"text",""," to speak with a live Webley Representative to join or for more

> information. "
>>"link","what_webley do.html","What does Webley do?"
>>"link","what_webley costs.html","What does Webley cost?"
>>"link","join_now.html","How do I join?"
>>"link","why_unique.html","What makes Webley so unique?"
>>"link","webley privacy.html","What is Webley's Privacy Policy?"
>>"link","how ) use. html" "How do [ use Webley?" Parus Exhibit 2048
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>>"link","personal list.html","Can I build my own list of frequently called

> people?"

>>"link","use_canada html","Can I use Webley in Canada?"
>>"link","int_dialing html","How can Webley members use the service

> internationally today? "

>>"link","int_access.html"," What are Webley's future plans for international
> access and calling?"

>>"link","how_secure.html","How secure is Webley?"
>>"link","webleys_worth.html","What is Webley worth to me?"
>>"link","corporate_services.html","Why should companies and groups use
> Webley?"

>>"link","who _uses webley html","Who uses Webley?"
>>"link","where is webley html","Where is Webley?"

>>"link","peak performer.html","How can Webley make me a peak performer?"
>>"link","prob_solution.html","What problems does Webley solve?"
>>"link","why_inexpensive.html","Why is Webley so inexpensive?"

> >"text" """ "

> >

> >
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